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Memorandum

To: Ed Chatlos

From: David Budford'w

oo Ty Mattingly and Ed Smith
Date: September 19, 1995

Subject: Asset Purchase Agreement between Novell & Santa Croz Operations, Inc.

Unlezs atharwise indicated or chvious from the nsture of this memo, the information contained in this vnemao is privileged,
confidential, and inteeded only for the identifisd recipieni(s). Any dissomination, distribution, duplication cr une of this
memo is siritly forbidden except in accordance with the instroctions of the sender. 1f you reccive fhis meme in error,
ploass inmodiately nofify the suthor by telsphons. The authar will psy for any expenses you incur in calling, destraying
or retumminy the mema.

Dear Ed:

T am now in receipt of the final Assct Purchase Agreement between Novell and SCO. Simmltaneous
to my receipt of this contract, you have been fixxed an identical capy.

Thepulposcofﬂﬁsmmmdmmtoluymkmwthnlhmmdewedmeﬁnﬂdmﬂdﬁnd
the same to be an accurate reflection of the business and lagal terms and comditions negotisted
between the partics. I THEREFORE APPROVE THIS ASSET PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR
FINAL SIGNATURE BY BOB FRANKENBERG, You have indicated that you will let him know

of my approval

Let me also congratulate you for the efforts yon expnnd.ed in putting this deal together. Youx
attention to detail and long hours were invaluable to Noveil throughout this process.

Rogards,
David R. Bradford

From e dedk of...

P.S. In case you nced it, eftached is a signature page already executed by David B. Bradford
Bob. Please note the page sumber would necd revision. i" G‘:f:n Pﬂ""'ﬂ' oot
Naovoll, Inc.

1555 N. Technology

Way

A-313

Orem, Utah 84057
Ph: $01-222-4441
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